
Republic of the Philippines

Nat且onal Irrlgation Administrat且on

Quezon Ci申

Minutes of Meeting

Pre-Bidd ing ConfeI.enCe

BS-015-2020: Suppiy, DeIivery, Instaliation and Testing of Chemicaiしaboratory Equipment for

Resea「ch/SoiIs and Waterしaboratory Group, ir「igation帥gineering Center

Octobe「 19, 2020, 2:00 PM

Ciassl.Oom A, 3rd FIoor, lEC Building, NiA CompIex, EDSA, DiIiman, Quezon Cfty

Present:

寄AG甘

Aiiyne C. Agtuca-Seida

Marty P. Cachapero

DeIsy 」. Reve=ame (Via Google Meet)

Lydia S, Esguer「a (via Google Meet)

Technical Wo「king Group

Leslie C. Dizon

Eiaine R. Santos

Mary Rose N. Reyes

Bidders’Rep「esentatives

Ma「ife Antonio

Zaidv Vi=enas

Wallv Bov Espina

E」 Fernandez

Absent:

8 AC-寄

Rogelia C. DeIa Torre

nNG

Natassja Nicoie 」. FIo「es

しioyd AIain A. CudaI

- Chairpe「son

- Vice-Chai「pe「son

- Member

_ Membe「

ーChairpe「son

- Member

- Membe「

ーGui=-Be「n

- Camprock Ana看ytika Essentialez T「ading

- Siccion Marketing. inc.

- D「ake Ma「keting

ーMember

- Member

- Membe「

Matters discussed:

l"　　The BAC-B Chairpe「son fo「ma=y p「esided the Pぐe-Bidding Conference for BS-015-2020.

She acknowledged the p「esence ofthe BAC-B members, lWG, Secreta「iat, Obse「vers and

P「OSPeCtive bidders’representatives.
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=.　　The BAC-B esta輔§hed that no bidder bought the bidding documents as ofthe time being.

The BAC-B then expiained that the pu「pose of having a p「e-bid conference is for the

O怖ciai and p「ospective bidders to ask thei「 queries and ciarify the technicaI and financiaI

Pa「amete「S 「ega「ding the p「oject fo「 a good procurement p「ocess.

帖　　The Sec「eta「iat presented the deta=s of the p「oject.

IV・　SubsequentIy′ the BAC-B asked the p「ospective bidders if they have any questions o「

Cia「ifications:

BiDDER’s coNCERN BAC’s / “rWG’s / Secretariat′s Response

M「. Zaidy V川enas f「om Camprock Anaivtika Ezzentialez

Trading:

1. lsthere a p「icefo「each item indicated inthebidding

documents?

2. What arethe requi「ementsforthedimension ofthe

Safety Storage Cabinet了

3. For the Hotplate, Can the specifications be more

Particula「了Ove「a= dimensions is the most c「itical

SPeCification fo「 this item.

*描TWG reminded the prospective bidders that the

Hotpiate wi= be ut服ed fo「 digestion and not

tit「ation.

4. For the Anaiyticai BaIance, Wi旧he pan size matter

for this item matter? We can p「ovide 85mm instead

Ofthe indicated 90mm.

1. No. We do not indicate the price fo「 each

item. We indicate the budget fo「 the whoIe

P「Oject as 「efiected in the ABC.

2. The「e are no specific dimensions, howeve「,

the capacitY ShouId be 45 ga=ons. This w紺

be included in the SuppIementaI Notice.

3. The ove「aII dimension is indicated in the

technical specifications.

4. We set the pan size to 95mm so that

mate「iaIs can fit in. Howeve「, We W帥take

note of vou「 comment.



Republic of the Philippines

Natio nal Irrigation Administration

Quezon C叫I

2. Fo「theしabo「ato「y Refrigerato「, Can We O備er2OC-8OC

instead of20C- 10 OC forTempe「ature Range?

3. Fo「 theしabo「atory Ref「ige「ator, Can We Offe「 ′′1.O OC’’

instead of ′′±0.1 OC’’for the Accu「acY?

4. Fo「 theしabo「ato「y Oven, Can We O簡e「し亡D DIsplav fo「

the Tempe「ature Contro=e「了

5. FortheしaboratoryOven, Can WeOffe「 lOOC-250 OC

for the Temperature Range?

6. Fo「 the Labo「ato「y Oven, Can We O什e「 150 1ite「S for

the capacity?

7. For the Laboratory WateトBath, Can We O備e「 5oC -

999C for the Temperature Range?

据(The 「ep「esentative f「om Camprock Analytika

Ezzentiaiez Trading concur「ed with this comment and

Stated that the Labo「atory Water細Bath when

Caiibrated does not 「each the lOOOC)

8. For the Laboratory Water-Bath, ⊂an We Offel. 2000w

for the heate「 capacity?

9. Fo「the NFCCsha=weuselOo「15a§themuItipIie「了

10. Howwi= bethe seaIing ofthe bids?

2. We w川　take note of this and w冊　be

inc看uded in the SupplementaI Notice if

the「e w冊be anv changes.

3. We wi=　take note of this and wi=　be

included in the SuppIementaI Notice if

the「e w川be anY Changes.

4. We w=I take note of this and w=l be

included in the Supplemental Notice if

the「e w帥be any changes.

5. We w=l take note of this and wi=　be

included in the §uppiementaI Notice if

there w川be any changes.

6. The requi「ement fo「 the capacity is ’′at

Ieast lO8 Liters′′. But we wi= take note of

this and w冊　be included in the

Suppiemental Notice if there w冊be any

Changes.

7. We w紺take note of this and wi=　be

inciuded in the SuppIemental Notice if

the「e w紺be any changes.

8. We w川　take note of thjs∴and wiIl be

inciuded in the Suppiemental Notice if

the「e w川be any changes.

9. Forthe NFCC, We Sha= usethe 15 asthe

muitipIier.

10, 3 sets (OriginaI, Copy l and Copy 2). Each

Set iha= contain a 2 envelope system

(EnveIope l - Eligib冊y and TechnicaI

Compnent, EnveIope　2　-　FinanciaI

Component),
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11.Isthereawarrantyprovisionfortheitems? �11.We　w冊　take　note　of　this　and　w川　be 

includedintheSuppiementaINoticeif 

the「ewi=beanychanges. 

BIDDER’s coNCERN BAC’s / TWG’s secreta「iat’s Response

Mr, E」 Femandez of Drake Marketing:

1. Forthe Labo「ato「y Refrige「ator, Can We Offe「 2OC-8oC

for the Temperature Range?

2. ls it ok ifwe attach the supporting documentsfo「the

PhilGEPS Certificate?

*****The representative from SICCiON MARKETING, INC. did

not raise anv questions.

1. We w紺　take note of this and w川　be

inciuded in the Supp看ementaI Notice if

there w冊be anv changes.

2. Yes.　You may attach supporting

documents. Howeve「, if the「e are no

expi「ed permits for the PhilGEPS

Certificate, yOu maV Submit the PhilGEPS

Certificate without the a請achments.

V.　The BAC-B Chairperson 「eminded the bidders the fo=owing:

a. Ph=GEPS Piati刷m Certificate does not need any attachment unIess a permit o「

Ciearance is expi「ed. Fo「 expi「ed permit o「 cIearanceI Piease attach any p「oofthat the

「enewal for the said permit or clearance is ongoing;

b. For the Statement of A= Ongoing Cont「acts and SLCC, anSWe「 the prescribed fo「m

COmPieteiy and do not leave anything blank. Statement of A= Ongoing Contracts does

not need any attachment′ however′ for the SしCC please attach the requjred

documents;

C. The bidde「 should制outthe Bid Securing Declaration a=dOmnibusSwom Statement,

including the 」u「at po「tion indicating the Government Issued lD and Community Tax

Ce面ficate; and

d. For the Bid Fo「m (Tables fo「 Goods o什ered Abroad or within the Philippines), the

bidder sha= fi旧his out completeIY a=d sha= not leave any fieId blank.
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There being no other matte「s to be discussed the BAC-B Chai「pe「son thanked eve「yone p「esent and

adjourned the meeting at 3:30 PM,

Prepared by:

CH照IS

Memb

Noted by:

A丁「Y. MA書HY P. CACHAPERO

BAC-B Vice-Chairperson
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